
GOVIND AN D BALAASSO CIATES
Chartered Accountants kINDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of SEI Tejas Private Limited

Repoft on the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompbnying standalone Ind AS financial statements of M/s. SEI
Tejas Private Limited ("the Compdtry'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehenslve income), the
Statement of Changes ln Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and

notes to the finaniial statements, including a summary of the slgnificant accounting pollcies

and other explanatory informatlon.

In our opinion and to the best of our lnformation and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the effects of the matter descrlbed in the Basis of Qualified opinion section of
our report, the aforesald standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") ln the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformlty with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section

133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accountlng Standards) Rules, 2015, as

amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,

(a) in the case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2025

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date

(c) in the case of Statement of Changes in Equity, the changes in Equity for the year
ended on that date and

(d) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Our report is qualified in respect of the matters stated below:

1. Trade Payable:

Trade payables aggregating to Rs. 7,423,L8 thousand outstanding as at March 31,
2025, 

'suhicient 
appropriate audit evidence is not available to corroborate the

management's assessment of such obligations,
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2, Other Income:

Based on the management's assessment and conclusion, liabilltles were wrltten back
aggregating to amount of Rs. 8,801.87 thousand and taken as other income in the
current year consequently impacting the Loss for the year and reserves as at March
3L,2025.

Consequently, we are unable to determlne whether any adJustments might be
necessary to the outstanding liabllitles, lmpact on the reserves due to write back in
the current year and unable to comment on the approprlateness of the accounting
movement on these llabilities durlng the year along with the corresponding impact
arising out of above both the matters on financial statements.

We conducted our audit ln accordance with the Standards on Auditlng (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinlon on the standalone Ind
AS financial statements

Material unceftainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 37 of the standalone Ind AS flnancial statements annexed to thls
report which indicates that the net worth of the Company has been fully eroded as at 31st
March 2025 thereby raising substantlal doubt about the Company's ability to continue in
operatlon for the foreseeable future. Consequently, the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company have been prepared on a liquidatlon basls wherein assets have
been re-measured at the values they are expected to reallse and llabilities have been
remeasured at the values they are expected to settle.

Our opinion is not modlfied ln respect of this matter.

Other Matter

We were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company with effect from 16th, October
2024 followlng the reslgnation of the previous auditors. We have audited the accompanying
standalone Ind AS flnancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025, and
accordingly, express our opinlon thereon. We were not the auditors of the financial
statements for the earller part of the financlal year, which have been audited by the
predecessor audltor who expressed modified oplnlon on those financial statements on 22nd
May 2024."

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance ln our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our oplnion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matters described in the Basis for



Quallfied oplnlon sectlon and Materlal Uncertalnty Related to Golng Concern sectlon of our
repoft, we have determined the matters descrlbed below to be the key audit matters to be
communlcated ln our report,

s
No

Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

1 Accuracy of recognition,
measurement, presentation and
disclosure of revenues and other
related balances in view of
adoption of Ind AS 115 "Revenue
from Contracts with Customers"

The application of the revenue
accounting standard involves ceftain
key judgements relating to
identification of distinct pefformance
obligations, determlnatlon of
transaction price of the
appropriateness of the basis used to
measure revenue recognized over a
period. Fufther, it comprises the point
in time when transfer of control has
occurred regarding sale of solar water
pumps (supply- only and supply-and-
installation), sale of solar components,
and assesslng the degree of
completion of seruice contracts which
are accounted for over time.
Recognition of the Company's revenue
is complex due to several types of
customer contracts utilized, including
sale of solar water pumps and service
income related aspects. Refer Note
3(c) of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Our procedures included, among
others, obtalnlng an understanding of
contract executlon processes and
relevant controls relating to the
accounting for customer contracts. We
tested the relevant internal controls
used to ensure the completeness,
accuracy and timing of revenue
recognized, including controls over
the degree of completion of service
contracts at year-end.

We read a sample of both sales and
service contracts to assess whether
the method for recognition of revenue
was relevant and consistent with Ind
AS 115 and has been applied
consistently. We focused on contract
classification, allocation of income and
cost to individual performance
obligations and timing of transfer of
control. Where a contract contalned
multiple elements, we considered
Management's judgements as to
whether they comprised performance
obligations that should be accounted
for separately, and in such cases,
challenged the judgements made in
the allocation of consideration to each
performance obl igation.

We evaluated and challenged the
significant judgements and estimates
made by Management in applying
the Company's
Accountlng policy to a sample of
specific contracts and separable
performance obligations of contracts,
and we obtained evidence to suppott
them, including details of contractual
agreements, delivery records and
cash receipts. For the contracts
selected, we inspected original
signed contracts and reconciled the
revenue recognized to the underlying
accountinq records,



Information Other than the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and
Auditor's Repoft Thereon

The Company's Board of Dlrectors ls responslble for the other lnformatlon. The other
lnformatlon obtalned at the date of thls audltor's report ls lnformatlon lncluded ln the
Dlrector's report but does not lnclude the standalone Ind AS flnanclal statements and our
audltor's report thereon.

Our opinlon on the standalone Ind AS flnanclal statements does not cover the other
lnformatlon and we do not express any form of assurance concluslon thereon.

In connection with our audlt of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our
responsibllity ls to read the other informatlon and, in doing so, conslder whether the
other lnformatlon is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial
statements or our knowledge obtalned durlng the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially mlsstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of thls other lnformatlon, we are requlred to report that fact. As descrlbed
ln the Basis for Quallfled Oplnlon section above, we were unable to obtaln sufficient
appropriate audlt evidence with respect to certain liabllities aggregatlng to INR 7,423.t8,
thousand lylng outstanding as at March 3L, 2025 under trade payables to corroborate
the management's assessment of such obligatlons and Liabilities written back in the
year, aggregatlng to Rs. 8,801.87 thousand and taken as lncome consequently
impacting the Reserves as at March 3L,2025.

Hence, we are unable to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to such
amounts and the corresponding impact on lncome tax, net income and shareholders' funds.
Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether the other lnformation ls materially
misstated wlth respect to thls matter.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responslble for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone
Ind AS financial statements that glve a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and Cash Flows of the Company ln accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) accounting princlples generally accepted in India. This responsibillty
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguardlng the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectlng
frauds and other lrregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and malntenance of adequate lnternal financlal controls, that were
operatlng effectlvely for ensurlng the accuracy and completeness of the accountlng records,
relevant to the preparatlon and presentation of the Ind AS financlal statements that give a
true and fair vlew and are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

((r
U'
t

+
Slhlur'

io.tr llll'



In preparing the standalone Ind AS financlal statements, management ls responslble for
assesslng the Company's ablllty to contlnue as a golng concern, dlscloslng, as appllcable,
matters related to golng concern and uslng the golng concern basls of accountlng unless
management elther lntends to llquldate the Company or to cease operatlons, or has no
reallstlc alternatlve but to do so.

The Board of Dlrectors are also responslble for overseelng the company's financlal reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectlves are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from materlal mlsstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to lssue
an audltor's report that lncludes our oplnlon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but ls not a guarantee that an audlt conducted ln accordance wlth SAs will
always detect a materlal mlsstatement when lt exlsts. Misstatements can arlse from fraud
or error and are consldered material lf, lndivldually or ln the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economlc declsions of users taken on the basis of
these flnanclal statements.

As part of an audit ln accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professlonal sceptlclsm throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the rlsks of materlal misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those rlsks, and obtaln audit evldence that ls sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our oplnlon. The risk of not detectlng a materlal mlsstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve colluslon, forgery, lntentional
omissions, misrepresentatlons, or the overrlde of lnternal control.

o Obtain an understandlng of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate ln the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinlon on the effectiveness of the entity's lnternal control

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of
accountlng estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the approprlateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audlt evldence obtalned, whether a materlal uncertainty
exlsts related to events or condltlons that may cast slgnlflcant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a golng concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention ln our auditor's report to the related dlsclosures in the
financlal statements or, lf such dlsclosures are lnadequate, to modify our oplnlon. Our
concluslons are based on the audlt evldence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to contlnue as a
going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentatlon, structure and content of the flnanclal statements,
lncludlng the dlsclosures, and whether the flnanclal statements represent the underlylng
transactlons and events ln a manner that achleves falr presentatlon.

Materlality ls the magnltude of mlsstatements ln the standalone Ind AS flnanclal statements
that, lndlvldually or ln aggregate, makes lt probable that the economlc declslons of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the flnanclal statements may be lnfluenced. We conslder
quantltatlve materlallty and qualltatlve factors ln (l) plannlng the scope of our audlt work
and ln evaluatlng the results of our work; and (ll) to evaluate the effect of any ldentlfled
mlsstatements ln the flnanclal statements.

We communlcate with those charged wlth governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and tlmlng of the audit and significant audlt findings, including any
signlficant deflclencles ln lnternal control that we ldentify durlng our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance wlth a statement that we have complied
wlth relevant ethlcal requlrements regardlng independence, and to communicate wlth them
all relationshlps and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most sllnlflcance in the audit of the Ind AS financlal statements of the
current Ferlod and are therefore the key audit matters. We descrlbe these matters in our
auditor's repoft unless law or regulatlon precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communlcated ln our report because the adverse conseguences of dolng so would
reasonably be expected to outwelgh the publlc lnterest beneflts of such communlcatlon.

Repoft on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

1. As requlred by Sectlonl43 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought except for the matter described ln the Basis for Qualified opinion
section above, obtalned all the lnformation and explanations whlch to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) Except for the matter described in the Basls for Qualified oplnlon section above, in
our oplnlon, proper books of accounts as requlred by law have been kept by the
Company so far as lt appears from our examinatlon of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes ln Equlty and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by thls Report are ln agreement with the relevant books of account;

(d) Except for the matter described ln the Basls for Qualified opinlon section above, in
our opinion, the aforesaid flnancial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.
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(e) The matter descrlbed ln the Materlal uncertalnty related to Golng Concern sectlon
above, ln our oplnlon, may have an adverse effect on the functlonlng of the
Company.

(f) On the basls of the wrltten representations recelved from the dlrectors as on 31st
March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Dlrectors, none of the dlrectors are
dlsquallfled as on 31st March 2025 from belng appolnted as a dlrector ln terms of
Sectlon L64 (2) of the Act;

(g) The quallflcatlons relatlng to the malntenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewlth are as stated ln the Basls for Qualified Opinion section above,

(h) With respect to the adequary of the internal flnancial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Repoft in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal flnancial controls over Our
financial reporting,

(l) The company belng a prlvate llmlted company, the provisions of section L97 of the
Act ln respect of managerial remuneratlon is not appllcable;

0) With respect to the other matters to be lncluded ln the Audltor's Report ln
accordance wlth Rule 11 of the Companles (Audlt and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended ln our oplnlon and to the best of our lnformatlon and accordlng to the
explanations glven to us:

l. The Company has dlsclosed the impact of pendlng lltigations on lts financial
posltlon ln note 16 (ll) and 30 of lts standalone Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for whlch there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts whlch were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

lv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
bellef, no funds (whlch are materlal either lndlvidually or ln the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or lnvested (elther from borrowed funds or share
premlum or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entlty, lncluding forelgn entlty ("Intermediaries"), with the
understandlng, whether recorded ln writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, dlrectly or indlrectly lend or lnvest ln other persons or entities
identifled ln any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneflclarles") or provlde any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficia ries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either lndivldually or ln the aggregate) have
been recelved by the Company from any person or entity, lncluding foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded ln writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities ldentified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Fundlng Party ("Ultlmate Beneficiarles") or provide any guarantee, security
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or the llke on behalf of the Ultlmate Beneflclarles;

c) Based on the audlt procedures that have been consldered reasonable and
approprlate ln the clrcumstances, nothlng has come to our notlce that has caused
us to belleve that the representatlons under sub-clause (l) and (ll) of Rule 11(e),
as provlded under (a) and (b) above, contaln any materlal mlsstatement.

v. The company has nelther declared nor pald any dlvldend durlng the year.

vl. Based on our examlnatlon, whlch lnclude test checks, the company has used
accountlng software for malntalnlng lts books of account for the financlal year
ended March 3L, 2025 whlch has feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded ln the software. Further, durlng the course of our audit we dld not
come across any lnstances of the audlt trall feature being tampered wlth and the
audlt trall has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requlrements
for record retentlon.

2. The provlsions of the Companies (Auditor's Repoft) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by
the Central Government of Indla ln terms of sub-sectlon (11) of section 143 of the
Companles Act, 2013, we glve ln "Annexure B" a statement on the matters speclfled in
paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Order.

FOT GOVIND AND BALA ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO.: 0061685
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DATE:25-O4-2025



ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/S SEI TEJAS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Sectlon 143 of the Companles Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audlted the lnternal flnanclal controls over financlal reportlng of SEI TEJAS
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 3L,2025ln conjunctlon wlth our audlt of
the standalone Ind AS flnanclal statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financiat Controts

The Company's management and the Board of Dlrectors are responslble for establishing and
malntalning lnternal flnanclal controls based on the lnternal flnanclal controls with reference
to flnancial statements crlterla establlshed by the Company conslderlng the essentlal
components of lnternal control stated ln the Guldance Note. These responslblllties lnclude
the design, lmplementatlon and maintenance of adequate lnternal financlal controls that
were operatlng effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of lts business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of rellable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act").

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsiblllty ls to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financlal reportlng based on our audit. We conducted our audit ln accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audlt of Internal Flnanclal Controls Over Financlal Reportlng (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, lssued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companles Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of lnternal financlal controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requlrements and
plan and perform the audlt to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financlal controls over flnancial reportlng was established and maintalned and if such
controls operated effectlvely ln all material respects.

Our audit involves performlng procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial repofting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtainlng an understandlng of lnternal financlal controls gver financial reporting, assessing
the rlsk that a materlal weakness exists, and testing and evaluatlng the design and
operatlng effectlveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's Judgement, lncluding the assessment of the risks of
materlal misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basls for our audlt oplnlon on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meanlng of Internal Flnancial Controls Over Flnancial Reporting

A company's lnternal flnanclal control over flnanclal reportlng ls a process deslgned to
provlde reasonable assurance regardlng the rellablllty of flnanclal reportlng and the
preparatlon of flnanclal statements for external purposes ln accordance wlth generally
accepted accountlng prlnclples. A company's lnternal flnanclal control over flnanclal
reportlng lncludes those pollcles and procedures that

(1) pertaln to the malntenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and falrly
reflect the transactlons and dlsposltlons of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactlons are recorded as necessary to permit
preparatlon of flnanclal statements ln accordance wlth generally accepted accountlng
prlnclples, and that recelpts and expendltures of the company are belng made only ln
accordance wlth authorlsatlons of management and dlrectors of the company; and

(3) provlde reasonable assurance regardlng preventlon or tlmely detectlon of unauthorlsed
acqulsltlon, use, or dlsposltlon of the company's assets that could have a materlal effect on
the financlal statements.

Inherent Llmitatlons of Internat Financiat Controls Over Financiat Reporting

Because of the lnherent limltatlons of internal flnancial controls over financlal reportlng,
lncludlng the posslblllty of colluslon or lmproper management override of controls, materlal
mlsstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, proJectlons of
any evaluatlon of the lnternal flnanclal controls over flnanclal reportlng to future perlods are
subJect to the rlsk that the lnternal flnancial control over flnancial reportlng may become
lnadequate,:because of changes ln condltlons, or that the degree of compllance wlth the
pollcles or procedures may deterlorate

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our lnformation and accordlng to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, ln all materlal respects, an adequate lnternal financial controls system
over flnanclal reporting and such internal financial controls over financlal reportlng were
operating effectively as at March 3L, 2025, based on the lnternal control over financial
reportlng criterla establlshed by the Company conslderlng the essentlal components of
internal control stated in tlre Guldance Note on Audlt of Internal Financlal Controls Over
Flnanclal Reportlng lssued by the Instltute of Chartered Accountants of Indla.

FoT GOVTND AND BALA ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO.: 0061685
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Annexure B referred to ln Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the
€ompany on the standalone Ind AS financlal statements for the year ended 31
March 2025, we r€poft that!

. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equlpment and Intanglble Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has malntalned proper records, showlng full paftlculars lncludlng
quantltatlve detalls and sltuatlon of Property, Plant and Equlpment

(B) The Company does not have any lntangible assets and accordingly, repoftlng
under clause 3(lXa) (B) of the Order ls not appllcable to the company;

(b) The Management has an annual program of veriflcation of Property, Plant and

Equipment. [n our oplnlon, the program of such verlficatlon is reasonable having regard

to the size of the Company and the nature of lts assets. Accordlng to the information
and explanatlons glven to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verlfication.

(c) The Company doesn't have any lmmovable propefty as Propefty, Plant and

Equipment. Accordlngly, paragraph 3(lXc) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) The Company doesn't revalue its Property, Plant and Equlpment or lntangible assets

or both durlng the year. Accordlngly, paragraph 3(lxd) of the Order ls not applicable to
the Company.

(e) Accordlng to informatlon and explanatlons glven to us, no proceedlngs have been

lnltlated or are pending against the company for holdlng any benaml property under the
Benaml Transactlons (Prohlbltlon) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(lXe) of the Order ls not applicable to the Company.

il. (a) Since the company dld not hold any lnventory at any point during the year, the
Physical verlficatlon was not carried out.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capltal limits ln excess of ? 5 crore,
in'aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions
on tfre blsls of security of current assets and hence reportlng under clause 3(ilXb) of
the Order is not appllcable to the Company.

lll. (a) The Company has- provided loans to its ultimate holding company. The details of
the same are given below:

Pafticulars Loans
(Rs.'000)

Aggregate amount during the
vear:
- Subsidiaries
- Others
Balance outstanding as at balance
sheet
date:
- Subsidiarles
- Others 20,LL4,76
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(b) The terms and conditions of all loans provided during the year are not, prima
facie, prejudiclal to the Company's lnterest.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company during the year, the schedu.le of
ie'paymend of prlnclpal ind the piyment ol the lnterest has not been stlpulated
and 

'accordtngiy, wb are unable to comment as to whether the repayments of
prlnclpal and lnterest are regular.

(d) In the absence of stlpulated schedule of repayment of princlpal and payment of
lnderest, we are unable'to comment as to whether there is any amount which is
overdue for more than 90 days.

(e) The Company has not granted loans which had fallen due during the year.
further, no fresh'loans were granted to any party to settle the overdue loans ln
nature of loan.

(f) The Company has granted loans which are repayable on demand, as per
details below:

iv. In our opinlon, and according to the information and explanatiorts given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect
of loans, lnvestments, guarantees and security, as applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposlt or amounts which are deemed to be

deposlts. Hence, reportlng under clause 3(v) of the Order ls not applicable.

vl. The malntenance of cost records has not been speclfled by the Central Government
under sub-sectlon (1) of sectlon 148 of the Companles Act, 2013 for the buslness
actlvities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

vii. (a)The company ls regular ln depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed
ititutory dues including lncome tax, Goods and Seruice Tax etc,, and other material
statutory dues as appllc-able to it except Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) and accordingly
there ls'no undlspuied statutory dues outstanding as at balance sheet date for a period
more than six months from the date they became payable.

Related
PartiesAll Pafties PromotersPafticulars

Aggregate of
loans/advances in
nature of loan

20,Lr4.7620,Lt4.76- Repayable on demand (A)
- Agreement does not
speclff
any terms or perlod of
repayment (B)

20,It4.76 20,tL4.76Total (A+B)

100o/oPercentage of
loans/advances in
nature of loan to the total
loans

100o/o

llo.ll (ltl,
Rrrl Ftoot

lnhlSebnllmLi
8rbl Lrnr

+ +
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Name of the
statute

Nature of
dues

Tax
Amount
(()

Amount
pald
under
Protest
(r)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where
dispute ls
pending

Income tax
Act,1961

Income
Tax 9,552,43

Nil AY 2015-16 Commissioner
of Income Tax

Income tax
Act,1961

Income
Tax 668.35

Nil AY 2017-18 Commissioner
of Income Tax

Income tax
Act,1961

Income
Tax

490.58 Nil AY 2018-19 Commissioner
of Income Tax

vlll. There were no transactlons relating to prevlously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(b) Accordlng to the lnformatlon and explanatlons.given .to us, there are no statutory
dues refeired ln lub-clause (a) whlch have not been deposlted wlth the approprlate
authorltles on account of any dlspute except for the followlng: 

(< .OOO)

ix, (a) According to the lnformation and explanations glven to us, the Company has not
iefaulted ln-repayment of its loans oi borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
ieieived fro-m the management of tlre Company, and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report thai tne Company has hot been declared a wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or other lender,

(c) In our opinion and according to the infor:mation and explanations given to.us, there

w6s no terni loan applied for oireceived during the year. Hence, reporting under clause

3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,. and on

in overall eicamination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the

Company on shoft term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) In our oplnion and according to the information and explanations given to us.and on

in overall examinatlon of the financial statements of the Company, the Co.mpany has not
iit<en any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associates.

(f) According to the lnformation and explanations glven to us, the Company has not

iiiseO any l-oans durlng the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or

associate companies.

+



x. (a) The Company has nelther ralsed any money by way of lnltlal publlc offer nor further
i,u'nffc offer (includlng debt lnstrumentsj durlng the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a)
of Order ls not appllcable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

iticemenl of sn'ared or convertlbli debentures (fully or paftly or optlonally) and hence

repoftlng under clause 3(xXb) of the Order ls not appllcable.

xl. (a) Accordlng to the lnformatlon and explanatlon glven to us, no fraud by the Company

and no materlal fraud on the Company has been notlced or repofted during the year and

accordlngly, repoftlng under clause 3(xlXa) of the Order ls not appllcable.

(b) No reportlng requirement under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Rcl as thire ts jro fiauO by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has

been nogced or reported durlng the year and accordingly, reportlng under clause

3(xlXb) of the Order ls not appllcable.

(c) The establlshment of whlstle-blower mechanism ls not applicable..to the company
ind accordtngly, reportlng under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order ls not applicable.

xii. The Company ls not a Nidhl Company. Thus, the paragraph 3(xii) (a), (b) and (c) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiil.According to the lnformation and explanation given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the company, ln our oplnion, transactions with the related parties are

in compllance wlth sectlon L77 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013, whenever applicable.

Further the detalls of such related party transactlons have been dlsclosed ln the financial
statements as requlred by the appllcable Indlan Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24.

xiv. In our opinlon and based on our examination, the company doesn't have an internal

audit system and lt ls not requlred to have an internal audit system as per provisions of
section 138 of the company Act 2013. Accordingly, the reporting requirement under

clause 3(xiv) (a) and (b) of the Order is nOt applicable.

xv. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given

by the management, the company has not entered lnto any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected wlth him. Accordingly, the clause 3 (xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the ComPanY.

xvl. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not
ieiuired to be reglstered under section 45-IA of the Reserue Bank of India Act, 1934

and accordlngly, reportlng under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order ls not applicable.

(b) The company ls not engaged ln any Non-Banklng Financial or Housing Finance

ictivittes. Accordihgly, reporting under clause 3(xviXb) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company ls not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
6f neserve Bank of tndia. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xviXc) of the Order is
not appllcable.

(d) There ts no core lnvestment company within the Group (as defin,ed in the Core

investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Dlrectlons, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xviXd) of the Order is not appllcable.

+

tili'
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xvil. The company has lncurred cash losses ln the current and lmmedlately preceding

flnanclal years imounttng to Rs. t;'17g.gg thousand and Rs' 7,L77'93 thousand

respectlvelY.

xvlli. There has been reslgnatlon of the statutory audltors durlng the year a.nd.we have taken

lnto conslderation l6e lssues, obJectlons or concerns ralsed by the outgolng auditors as

per thelr Audlt report dated 22nd MaY 2024,

xxi. The requlrement of clause 3(xxl) ls not appllcable to the company.

FoT GOVIND AND BALA ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO.: 0061685

xlx. on the basls of the flnanclal ratlos, agelng and exp-ected dates of realisatlon of flnanclal

assets ano paymint oi Rnanclal llabllitles,- other-ldformatlon accompanylng the financial

statements and"oui Lnowf"Age of the Bbard of Dlrectors and Management plans and

based on our exjmtnaHon oi the ivldence supportlng the assumptlons, nothlng has

come to our attenilon, whlch causes us to believe that any material uncertalnty exlsts as

on the date oi tne auOit report lndicating that Company is not capa.ble of meeting its

ilabiilfles exlsgng'itlni oati of balance s-heet as and' when they fall due wlthln a perlod

oi one year fro'm the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an

assurance as to the future vlablllty of the Company. We further state that our reporting

ls based on tho fictJ up to the date of the audit report a.n.d we nelther give any

guarantee nor'Jny assrrince that all llabllitles falllng due within a period of one year

from the OaranCeiiniet date, wlll get dlscharged Oy the Company as and when they fall

due.

The provtslons of secflon 135 of the companles Act 2013 wlth regard to corporate social

responstbltty are noi lpplicable to the company. Accordlngly, reportlng under clause

3(xx) (a) and (b) of the Order ls not appllcable.

xx.

N RAIAGOPALAN
PARTNERPLACE: CHENNAI

DATE: 25-04'2025 MEM. NO: 21755O
UDIN: 2S>trrysargMLzq"T l1q I
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
No 714 A, Suite l8l, Spencer Plaza, Phase II,7th Floor, Anna Salai, Thousand Lights,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600 002.

CIN: U40 I 01 TN2013FTC094224

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 3l Nlarch 2025
(All amottnts are in INR thottsands unless otheru)ise stated)

r\SSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Other financial assets

(c) Deferred Tax Asset (net)
(d) Other non-current assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other Financial Assets

(b) Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

BQTJITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other Equity

(i) Reserves and Surplus

Total Equity

LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Provisions
(b) Other Non-Cunent Liabilities
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
(a) Provisions
(b) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities
(c) Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIBS

Notes lorming part of the Ind AS Finanoial Statements

This is the Standalone Balance Sheet referred to in our report

For GOVIND AND BALA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No

N
Partner
Membership No: 2
Place : Chennai
Date : 25.04,2025

2,66,920.69 2,65,591.30

82,334.31 84,218.44

l-41

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
SEI Tejas Private Limited

4

5

6

7

Notes

8

9

l0
ll
t2
l3

7,328.07
t,44t.21

7,543.29
4s6.37

t,790.30
20,667.n
10,696.t'l
3,699.36

As at
3l Nlarch 2025

37.52

29,940.86

7,958. l3

As at
3l Nlarch 2024

48.98

3 t,468.47

7,848.39
37,936.50 39,365.84

20,n4.76
13,83 5.48

1,678.27

44,397.79 44,852.60
82,334.31 84,218.44

t4

l5

72,t52.50

(2,64,t24.45)

72,r52.50

(2,61,011.86)

(1,91,971.95) (1,88,859.36)

l6
l7

l8
l9

20

2l

5,729.84
I,655 .73

5,82 l.56
t,664.94

7,385.57 7,486.50

3960.87

1,39,83 1.38

22,031.99
7,789.37

91,786.47
1,520.61

2,231.ts

t,3s,666.s5

24,386.66
t6,539,4r
82,380.79

4,386.'74

l \-6" r,y 12"(-^Lt*s--
Govindarajan
Director
DIN: I l02l
Place
Date

'..,'.1

Vpnkatesan Krishnan
Director

1/€lo\DIN: 08245718

\-;\o"":chennai
\ S-ate : 25.04.2025
i..:
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
No 714 Ao Suite 181, Spencer Plaza, Phase II, 7th Floor, Anna Salai, Thousand Lights,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600 002.
CIN: U40101 TN2013FTC094224
Standalone statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otheruise stated)

For the year ended
Notes 31 March 2025

5,260.11
t2,3t6.49

For the year ended
31 March 2024

6,153.98
16,487.17

Revenue from operations
Other Income
Total Income

EXPENSES
Consumption of material, erection and engineering expenses
Employee benefit expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation
Other expenses

Total expenses
Profit/(Loss) before tax
Tax Expense:

Current Year
Profit/(Loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations, net of tax

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earnings per equity share (ofRs. 10 each)
Basic and Diluted earnings per share

Notes forming part of the Ind AS Financial Statements

This is the Standalone statement ofprofit and loss referred to in our report

For GOVIND AND BALA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:

20,701.35
(3,124.751

(3,124.75)

12.15

(3,112.60)

(3,112.60)

29 (0.43)

l-41

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
SEI Tejas Private Limited

22

23

24

25

26

4

27

t7,576.60 22,641.15

3,319.66
t0,450.76

I1.41
6,919.s3

3,339.49
10,172.35

13.79

7,350.05
20,875.68

765.47I

28

I 765.47

388.95

2,154.42

2,154.42

0.30

,\l .6n- l-Z ^V=^/"^trqp-
N Rajagopalan
Partner
Membership No: 217
Place : Chennai
Date:25.04.2025

Govindarajan
Director
DIN:11021441
Place : Chennai
Date :25.04.2025

Venkatesan Krishnan
Director
DIN:08245718
Place: Chennai
Date :25.04.2025
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SEI Teias Private Limited
No 714 A, Suite 181, Spencer Plaza, Phase II,7th Floor, Anna Satai, Thousand Lights,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600 002.
CIN: U40l01TN20l3FT C094224
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2025
(All qnounls are in INR lhousands unless othemise stqted)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax
Adjuslmenls.lbr:
Depreciatiou
lnterest income on fixed deposits/loans
Bad Debts written off
Advances written off
Liabilities no longer required written back
l[terest Expense

Provision for Pending Litigations

Operating loss before working capital changes
Adjustrnenls for lincrease) / decrease irr operating assets :

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade Receivables

Other Financial Assets

Other Cunent Assets

Trade Payables

Other Non Cument Liabilities
Other Liabilities and Provisions
Financial Liabilities -Cunent

Cash generated from operations
Net Income Tax (paid) /refind received

Net Cash from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Bank deposits lnatured / (deposited) during the year
Inter corporate loans (given)/ repaid
Interest incolne received
Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Bonowings
Interest paid during the year
Net Cash from/(used in) Financing Activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash €quivalents ( A+B+C )
Cash and Cash Equival€nts at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended
31 March 2025

(3,t24.7s)

For the year ended
3l March 2024

1,765.48

13.'19
(3,9ss.s2)

I l.4l
(3,358.62)

35.22

(8,80 l.87)
I 0,450.76

243.0s
( l I,376.83)
10,t72.35

2, I 76.58

(4,787.84) (e61.10)

t79.99
(1,611.70)

2,02t.09
(3,407.85)

2.94
( 1,203.1 3)
9,405.68

(t79.9e)
( 102.07)
(207.e0)
444.27

(4,089.98)
(1,86e.4e)

599.19

009.74)
(6,966.28)

/L79.07)

489.45 (7,14s.3s)

I,790.30
5s2.34

3,358.62
5,701.27

s,244.90
( l 0,450.76)

______G4$q
984,84
456.37

_______________!4

3,246.93

929.69
4.t76.62

2,535.81

2.53s.81

(432.93)
889 30

456,37

Note:
L The cash flow statement is prepared under "hldirect method" as set out ir IND AS 7 Statements ofCash Flows notified in Section 133 ofthe Companies Act,
20t3.

2. Reconciliation ofCash and cash equivalents with the Standalone Balance Sheet

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Standalone Balance Sheet 1,441.21 456.37

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,44t.21 4s6.37

Notes fonning part ofthe hd AS Financial Statements

This is the Staternent ofcash flows refened to in our report

For GOVIND AND BALA ASSOCIATf,S For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
SEI Teias Private LimitedChartered Accountants

Firm Registration No:

4:_4
N Rajagdpalan

\"C",v V '(.-. /"--t-s:'''^
Partner
ivlembership No: 2l
Place : Chennai
Date :25.04.2025

Govindarajan
Director
DIN: I l02l44l
Place: Chennai

Dlte .25.04.2025

Venkat€san Krishnan
Director
DIN:0824s718
Place:Chemai
Date .25.04.2025
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
No 714 A, Suite 181, Spencer Plaza, Phase II, 7th Floor, Anna Salai, Thousand Lights,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600 002.
CIN: U40101TN2013FTC094224
Statement ofchanges in equity for the year ended rllarch 31,2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

A.
Particulars Numher Amount in Rs

As at 3l Nlarch 2023

Equity shares INR l0 each issued, subscribed and paid
72,15,250 72,152,50

Issue ofequity shares

As at 31 Nlarch2024 72.15.250 72.152.50
Issue ofequity shares
As at 3l March 2025 72.15.250 72.1s2.s0

Particulars Retained Earnings
Items of Other

comnrehensive income
Total equity attributable to

eouitv holders
As at 3l March 2023 (2,63.736.121 569.83 Q.63.166.29r
Profit/(Loss) for the year r;165.48 r.765.48
Other comprehensive income for the year 388.95 388.95
As at 31 March2024 Q,61,970.641 958.78 (2.61.011.86)
Profit(Loss) for the year (3.124.75\ (3.124.75)
Other comprehensive income lor the vear t2.ts 12.15
As at 3l illarch 2025 (2.6s.09s.38) 970.93

Notes forming part of the Ind AS Financial statements

This is the Statement ofchanges in equity referred to in our report

For GOVIND AND BALA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
SEI Tejas Private Limited

Govindarajan
Director
DIN: I l02l44l
Place : Chennai

Date :25.04.2025

|-4r

Venkatesan Krishnan
Director
DIN: 08245718
Place : Chennai
Date :25.04.2025

4
N Rajagdpalan

, 
''' \l -6'r^rv lz-"V*-^.L*\€,--

Partner
Membership No: 21

Place : Chennai

Date:25.04.2025
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
CIN: U40 l0 I TN20I3FT C094224
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounls are in INR thousands unless othenwise stated)

Background
SEI Tejas Private Limited ('the Company') is a private company domiciled and headquartered in India and was incorporated on 19

December 20 I 3 under the Companies Act, I 956. The Company is engaged in the business of rendering design, engineering, installation and
maintenance of solar water pumps.

2 Basis ofpreparation
a. Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) under the historical cost convention
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting
policies below. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of of the Companies Act,20l3 ('the Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20 I 5 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 20 I 6.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Details of the Company's significant
accounting policies are included in Note 3.

b. Functional and presentation currency
The functional currency ofthe Company is the Indian National Rupee (Rs.). All the financial information have been presented in Rs. except
for share data or as stated otherwise.

c. Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:
a) Net defined benefit liability - Present value ofdefined benefit obligations
b) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities - Fair value

d. Use of estimates
In preparing these financial statements, Management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts ofassets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgements are made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements and the same is disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk ofresulting in a material adjustment are reviewed on an on-going
basis and the same is disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
CIN: U40 l0 I TN20I3FT C09 4224
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l Nlarch 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands tmless otherwise stated)

e. Measurement of fair values
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transler a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless ofwhether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value lor
measurement and /or drsclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis and measurements that have some

similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1,2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance ofthe inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

- Level I inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date,

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level [, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e.as prices ) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices );
- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

f. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of activities of the company and the normal time between rendering of services and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as l2 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as

current and non-current.

g. Amended standards adopted by the Company
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated 3lst March2023, notified the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)

Amendment Rules, 2023, which amended certain accounting standards (see below), and are effective April I,2023:

Disclosure of accounting policies - amendments to Ind AS 1

Definition of accounting estimates - amendments to Ind AS 8

The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarily in the nature ofclarifications. These amendments did not have any

material impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

3 Material accounting policies

a Foreign currency transactions
The functional currency ofthe Company is the Indian rupee. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee.

Foreign-currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into the relevant functional currency at exchange rate in
effect at the Balance Sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from such translations are included in net profit in the Standalone statement
ofprofit and loss.
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
CIN: U40 I 0 I TN20I3FT C094224
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l Nlarch 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless othenvise stated)

Transaction gains or losses realized upon settlement offoreign currency transactions are included in determining net profit for the period in
which the transaction is settled. Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the relevant
functional currencies using the exchange rate in effect on the date ofthe transaction.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the Standalone statement ofprofit and loss on a net basis within other gains(losses).

b Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower ol cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost includes all taxes and duties, but excludes

dutres and taxes that are subsequently recoverable from tax authorities.

The methods of determin cost of various of inventories are as follows:

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price less estimated costs for completion and sale. Obsolete, slow moving and defective
inventories are identified from time to time and, where necessary, a provision is made lor such inventories.

Revenue recognition
The Company recognises revenue lrom contracts with customers when it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring promised goods

or service to a customer. The revenue is recognised to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance obligation satisfied.
Revenue is recognised at a point in time whenever there is a transfer ofcontrol in relation to sale ofsolar water pumps for the projects
(supply-only and supply-and-installation) and 'over a period of time' for Maintenance services. Transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the Company expects it to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer excluding
amounts collected on behalfofa third party. Significantjudgments are used in:
a). Determining the revenue to be recognised in case ofperformance obligation satisfied over a period oftime. Revenue recognition is done
by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of performance obligation. The progress is measured in terms of a proportion of
actual cost incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost attributable to the performance obligation.
b). For contracts where the aggregate ofcontract cost incurred to date plus recognised profits (or minus recognised losses as the case may
be) exceeds the progress billing, the surplus is shown as "Unbilled Revenue" under Other Current Assets in the Standalone Balance Sheet.

c). For contracts where the billing exceeds the aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date plus recognised profits (or minus recognised
losses, as the case may be), the surplus is shown as "Billing in Excess ofrevenue" under Other Current Liabilities in the Standalone Balance
Sheet.

Amounts received before the related work is performed are disclosed in the Standalone Balance Sheet under Other Current Liabilities and
termed as "Advances from customers".
The amounts billed on customer for work performed and are unconditionally due lor payment i.e. only passage oltime is required before
payment falls due, are disclosed in the Standalone Balance Sheet as "Trade Receivables".

d Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the staternent of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at
call with llnancial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities ofthree months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts ofcash and which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value, and bank overdrafts.

e Property, plant and equipment
Propert!, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes freight, duties and taxes and
other incidental expenses related to the acquisition, but exclude duties and taxes that are recoverable subsequently from tax authorities.
Capital work in progress includes the cost of assets that are not ready for its intended use and cost of assets not put to use before the
Standalone Balance Sheet date. Dismantling costs and costs ofremoving the item and restoring the site on which it is located is required to
be included in the cost ofproperty, plant and equipment where ever applicable and Cost ofmaior inspections is recognized in the carrying
amount ol property, plant and equipment as a replacement, if recognition criteria are satisfied and any remaining carrying amount of the
cost ol previous inspection is derecognized. An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no luture
econonric benefits are expected to arise from the continueci use ofthe asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement ofan item

and equipment is determined as tlre difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is

t.u
cl
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Description Methods of determininp cost
Raw Materials First-ln-First-Out (FIFO)
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
CIN: U40 I 0 lTN20I3FT C094224
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounls are in INR thousands unless othenvise stated)

Depreciation
Deprecration commences r,vhen the assets are ready for its intended use.Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset less its
estimated residual value. Depreciation is calculated using straight line method to allocate the cost ofthe assets, net oftheir residual values,

over their estimated useful lives as prescribed in Schedule II to the Act which are stated below:

Employee benefits

i. Short-term employee benefits: Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months ofreceiving employee services are classified as

short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term

employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees,

ii. Post employment benefits:

Defined contribution plans
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a separate entity and

has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to
Government administered provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The Company's contribution is recognized as an

expense in the Standalone statement of profit and loss during the year in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined benefit plans
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity Plan") covering eligible employees. The Plan provides payment to
vested employees at retirement, death or termination ofemployment, ofan amount based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure
of employment with the Company. The Company provides for gratuity based on actuarial valuation as at the Standalone Balance Sheet date.

The actuarial valuation has been carried out using'Projected Unit Method' by an independent actuary.

Compcnsated absences

Provision for compensated absences is made by the Company as at the Standalone Balance Sheet date ofthe un-availed leave standing to
the credit olemployees in accordance with the service rules ofthe Company. Liabilities related to the compensated absences are determined
by actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method as at the Standalone Balance Sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. The
benefit obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation as adjusted for

past service cost, as reduced by the fair value ofscheme assets.

t ivar
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Description Useful life
Computers

Vehicles

Office equipments

Furnitures and fixtures

3 years

I 0 years

5 years

l0 vears
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
CIN: U40 I 0 1TN20I3FT CXg 4224

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amotmts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

g Income taxes

Income tax expense comprise current tax (i.e. amount oftax for the period determined in accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred
tax charge or credit (reflecting that tax effects oftiming differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period). The
deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be avarlable against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company
exercises itsjudgement to reassess the carrying amount ofdeferred tax assets at the end ofeach reporting period.Current tax and deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent to which the Company has a legally enforceable right to set offand they relate to taxes on
income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT") paid in accordance with tax laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment
offuture income tax liability, is considered as an asset ifthere is convincing evidence that the company would pay normal income tax after
tax holiday period and accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the balance sheet when it is probable that the future economic benefit
associated with it will flow to the company and the asset can be measured reliably. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and written down to the extent there is no convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period.

6urrent and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.

h Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result ofpast event that probably requires an outflow ofresources
and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe amount ofthe obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow ofresources. Where there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect ofwhich the likelihood ofoutflow ofresources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent assets

are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Provision for onerous contracts i.e. contacts where the expected unavoidable costs ofmeeting the obligations under the contract exceed the
economic benefits expected to be received under it, are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result ofan obligating event, based on reliable estimate ofsuch obligation.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted
average number olequity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year,
adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential equity shares, attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of the
equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except where the results are anti-dilutive.

Cash flow statements
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals ol past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows lrom operating, investing and fin4ncing activities ofthe Company are segregated.
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
CIN: U40 I 0 I TN20LFT C09 4224
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

k Financialinstruments:
Initial recognition
The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions ofthe instrument.
All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured
at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities,
which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of
financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms ofthe financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The
Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent changes
in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset, which is not classified in any ofthe above categories, is subsequently lair valued through profit or loss.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued
through profit or loss. Loss allowance for the financial instruments is recognised at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if
the credit risk on those financial instruments has increased significantly since initial recognition. Ifthe credit risk on a financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount
equal to 12 month expected credit losses.The amount ofECLs (or reversals, ifany) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the profit or loss.

v) Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration
recognized in a business' combination, which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss. For trade and other payables
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

Derecognition of financial instruments
The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers thg
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is

Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
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SEI Te.ias Private Limited
CIN: U40101TN2013FTC094224
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

Note 4 - Plant and

Description Computers Vehicles Office equipment
Furniture &

Fixtures
Total

Balance as at 3l Nlarch 2023
Additions
Deletions
Balance as at 31 Nlarch 2024
Additions
Deletions
Balance as at 3l March 2025

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 3l March 2023
Depreciation for the year

Disposals
Balance as at 3l March 2024
Depreciation for the year

Disposals
Balance as at 3l Nlarch 2025

Net block
As at 3l March 2025
As at 3l March2024

I,154.31

I,154.31

I,154.31

I,154.31

1,150.88

3.06

I,153.94
0.3'7

0.00
0.37

107.00

107.00

107.00

69.42

47.66
t0.73

58.39
l 1.04

37.51

48.61

18.99

18.99

18.99

18.99

18.99

18.99

o:oo

0.00

o.oo

1,280.30

1,280.30

1,280.30

1,242.72

37.52
48.98

1,217,53
t3.79

1,231.32
ll.4l
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

5 Other Financial Assets - Non-Current
Restricted Bank Balances @
Other Bank Balances
Security Deposits
Total

@ Marked as lien against bank guarantees

Considered good (also refer note 3 l)
Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired

Less: Allowance for credit impairment (refer note 35)
Total

As at
31 March 2025

As at
31 March 2024

I,547 .61

29,920.8629,920.86
20.00

29,940.86 31,468.47

6 Deferred Tax Assets (net)

Deferred tax liability
Excess of amortisation on fixed assets under income tax law over amortisation

provided in the books
Deferred tax assets*
Employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax assets (net)

* Deferred tax assets have been recognized only to the extent ofdeferred tax liability as there is no reasonable certainty supported by convincing
evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which all deferred tax assets can be reversed.

7 Other non-current assets
Taxes receivable
(Net of provision for Tax current year: Nil (3 I March 2024 Nil) )

Total

7,958.13 7,848.39

7,958.13 7.848.39

8 Trade Receivables
Unsecured

7,328.07
52,394.73

7,543.29
52,394.73

59,722.80
(52,394.73)

59,938.02
(52,394.73)

7,328.07 7,543,29

ofTrede receivtbles

Undisputed trrde receivrbles
Less thrn 6

motrths

6 months - I
ye|r' 1-2 yerrs 2-3 years

More then 3

Yerrs
Totrl

Considered'good 7.328.01 7.328.07
Credit impaired 52,394.13 52,394.73
Totel 59,722.80 59.722.80

Iindisputed trade receivrbles
Less thrn 6

Dotrths
6 months - I

l'err
l.-2 yeers 2-3 yerrs

l{ore thrn 3
yelrs Totrl

Considered good 180.00 5_00 1.358_29 7,543.29
Credit impaired 7.560.51 44,834.21 52.394.72
Totrl r80.00 s2.r92.50 59.938.025.00 7,560.51

Subr.ln.dr
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SEI Te.ias Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

9 Cash and Cash Equivalents
a) Cash on hand

b) Balances with banks
- In current accounts

Total

l0 Bank balances other than (9b) above
Restricted Bank Balances@
(with original maturity of more than 3 months having remaining maturity of less

than 12 months from the Balance Sheet date)
Total
@ marked as lien against bank guarantees

Less: Loss allowance for doubtful deposits

lnterest accrued but not due on fixed deposits
Interest accrued on intercompany loans (Refer note 3 I )
Other Advances

Total

13 Other Current Assets

Advances paid to suppliers
Unbilled revenue
Prepaid expenses

Balances due from government authorities

Total

As at
3l March 2025

I,441.21

As at
3l March 2024

456.37

r,441.2r 456.37

1,790.30

I 790.30

1l Loans
(Unsecure d, c ons ide red good)
To related parties:
Loans receivable (refer note 3 1)

Total
20,1t4.76 20,667.10

20,114.76 20,667.10

Working capital loans have been given to the related parties that are receivable on demand with an interest rate of 8o/o p.a. Interest shall acuue
on a monthly basis and shall be receivable as mutually agreed between the parties from time to time.

l2 Other Financial Assets - Current
(Unsecured)

Security deposits:

Considered good

Considered doubtful 9,158.85 9,183.85

9,158.85

(e, I s8.8s)

9,183.85

(9, l 83.85)

7 ,473.54
6,174.56

r 87.3 8

5,908.74
4,558.20

229.22

13,835.48 10,696.L6

15.48

8 r2.13
94.80

2,030.33
255.50

I,3 18.73850.66

1,678.27 3,699.36
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l Nlarch 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless othenuise stated)

l4 Share Capital

Authorised
9,000,000 (Previous year: 9,000,000) equity Shares olt l0 each

Equity shares of{ l0 each lully paid held by
Ishaan Solar Power Private Limited (Holding Company)

dShares held by promoters at the end of the J,ear

Promoter Name

Ishaan Solar Power Pvt Ltd

Anil Jain*

99.99Vo 99.99Yo

3l March 2025 3l Nlarch 2024

As at
3l Nlarch 2025

As at
3l lVlarch 2024

90,000.00 90,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
7,215,250 (Previous year: 7,2 I 5,250) equity Shares of { I 0 each 72,t52.50 72,152.50

aReconciliation of the shares outstmding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

3l Nlarch 2025 3l Nlarch 2024

Number Amount Number Amount

Equity Shares

At the commencement of the year

Shares issued during the year

At the end of the year

72,15,250 72,152.50 72,15,250 72,1s2.50

72,15,250 72,152.50 72,15,250 72,152.50

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares - The company has a single class ofequity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the company's
residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not show of
hands) are in proportion to its share ofthe paid-up equity capital ofthe company.
On winding up of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the company, remaining after distribution of all
preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held.

b. Shares held by holding company and / or their subsidiaries / associates

3l Nlarch 2025 3l lVlarch 2024

Number Amount Number Amount

Equity shares of{ l0 each fully paid up held by :

Ishaan Solar Power Private Limited (Holding Company)

Anil Jain*

72,ts,249 72,r52.49

72,15,250 72,152.50 72,15,250 72,152.50

* Nominee shareholder holding one share on behalfof Ishaan Solar Poter Pvt Ltd (Holding Company)

c. Particulars of sharehoklers holding more than 5'% shares of a class of shares

3l lVlarch 2025 3l Nlarch 2024

0.01

72,t5,249
I

72,t52.49
0.01

Number

"t2,t5,249

(7o of total
shares in the

class)

Number

99.99% 72,15,249

(7o of total
shares in the

class)

99.99%

72,15,249

No of shares
oh of total

shares
No of shares

7o of total
shares

72,15,249

I

99.99%
0.0t%

72,|s,249
I

99.99%

0.0t%
72,15,250

* Nominee shareholder holdingone share on behalf of Ishaan Solar Pou,er Pvt Ltd (HoldingCompany)

1000 72.15.250 1000h

f 1.r 1-{*-,..,
\-.€1

\$o
f,dct

.9

n

to.ll llll'
116l tloor

lutld tult.nlfil
gtlrl Unr

+ +

IY



SEI Te.ias Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

l5 Other Equity
Retained Ealnings
Items of Other Comprehensive Income

A Retained Earnings
Opening balance

Profit/(Loss) for the year
Closing Balance

B Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance

Add: Remeasurements oldefined benefit obligations, net
Closing Balance

l6 Provisions

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 32)

Short Term

Long Term

Provision for Compensated absences (Refer Note 32)
Short Term
Long Term

Provision for lVarranty ( Refer note (i) below )
Long Term

Provision for pending litigations ( Refer note (ii) below )
Short Term

Provision for expenses

Short Telm

Total

Short Term

Long Term

(i) Provision for Warranty
Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Plovision during the year

Less: Provision utilised during the year

Less: Provision reversed during the year

Balance at the end ofthe vear

(2,65,095.38) Q,61970.64)

As at
3l Nlarch 2025

(2,65,095.39)
970.94

(2,61,970.6s)
(3,t24.74)

As at
3l March 2024

(2,61,970.65)
958.79

(2,63,736.12)
'765.48

569.83

388.95

958.77
t2.ts

910.92 958.78

Totar (A+B) o,64,n4.45) (2,61,011.86)

Notes to Reserves

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings represents undistributed accumulated profit and loss ofthe Company till date. The reserve would be utilised in
accordance with the provisions of the Comapnies Act, 2013.

Capital Nlanagement

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain shareholders' confidence and to sustain future development of the
business. However the net worth of the company has eroded completely as at 3l March2025 due to the accumulated losses incurred in the recent
past. Refer note 37 which discloses issues surrounding going concern. Hence the mix of capital, at present, is not optimal and the Company is
managing its operations with financial support in the form of short term loans from the affiliate companies.

60.45

499.4r
41. l3

467.28

r 7.83

146.98

5,083.45

2,t76.58

1,706.00

t3.44
152.28

5,202.00

2,t76.58

9,690.71 8,052.71

3,960.87

s.729.84

5,202.0t

(1 18.55)

2,23t.t5 #

5,821.56

12,002.29

(66t.e2)

(6, l 38.36)
a/^\.{ri ,':
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SEI Te.ias Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l rVlarch 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)

(ii) On August 4,2023, The company received a legal notice demanding a payment of Rs, 43,53, 160/- to be made into the company's Escrow account
with Alectrona energy Pvt Ltd. This demand arose because of the withdrawal of funds from the Escrow Account named "Alectrona Energy Private
Limited - SEI Tejas Private Limited- Meghalaya Project - Escrow Account" was alleged to be in violation of Section l4 of the lnsolvency and
Bankruptcy Code (IBC) and considered fraudulent under Section 66 by the Liquidator of Alectrona Energy Private Limited. The company replied
to the notice on August 17,2023, asserting that the funds in the Escrow account are assets ofthe company and the account was established solely to
receive payments due to the company from Alectrona, which in turn invoices the State Nodal Agencies. The company emphasized that these funds
are held in trust for the company and that Alectrona has no right over them. Despite this clarification, the matter was escalated to the Nationat
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), where the company reiterated its stance. The Liquidator has not filed any rejoinders to the counters submitted by
the company. Separately, the company's claims for the amounts due were rejected by the Liquidator due to a delay in filing, a decision which the
company has challenged before the NCLT. The Management has made an estimate of Rs 21,76,580 as outflow for this matter & provided the same
in its financial statements.

As at
3l March 2025

1,655.73

As at
3l Nlarch 2024

1,664.94

17 Other Non-Current Liabilities
Billing in excess of Revenue

Total

l8 Borrowings-ShortTerm
Secured
From Others *

l9 Trade Payables

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer Note l9a)
Others

Total

of Trede

1,655.73 1,664,94

Unsecured
From Related Parties (refer Note 3l) #

Total

I,39,83 l .38 1,35,666.47

1,39,831.38 1,35,666.47

# Wolking capital loans have been obtained from related parties that are repayable on demand with an interest rate ranging between 7.5o/o lo \Vo p.a.
Interest shall accrue on a monthly basis and shall be payable as mutually agreed between the parties from time to time.
* Working capital loan with an interest rate of l2o/o p.a from SIL RES Energy Solutions Private Limited which is secured by way of first charge on all
current assets.

22,031.99

7,789.37

24,386.64

16,539.4t

29,821.36 40,926.0s

Undisputed trlde receivrbles tinbilled > I Yeer l-2 yeers 2-3 yeil's il,Iore then 3
Yeer.s

Totel

Micro, Small & Medium Elterprises 5.90 22.026.O9 22.O31.99
Others 102.54 263.64 v_423.t6 7.789.34
Totrl 1O8..t4 263.64 22,026.O9 7,423.L5 29.821.34

ofTrede

Undisputed tride receivebles Linbilled > I Yeer l-2 yeirs 2-3 yetls i,fote then 3
Yetr"s

Total

Micro. Small & Medium Entemrises 5-40 ?4.?4t.26 24346.66
Others l-o58,70 360.66 39.06 173.95 14.907-O2 t6.539.39
Totel 1,058.?o 366.06 39.06 r73.95 39-288.28 40.926.05
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SEI Te.ias Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated)
l9a Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006

The management has identified ceftain enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify under the definition of
'Micro and Small Enterprises' as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 ("the Act"). Accordingly the disclosure in
respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at 3lst March 2025 and 3lst March 2024 have been made in the financial statements based on
information available with the Company and relied upon by the auditors.

As at As at
3l March 2025 3l March 2024

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end ofthe accounting
year 22,031.97 16,5 15.80
(ii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day
(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the year
(iv) The amount of interest abcrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year

(v) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid 7,870.84

20 Other Financial Liabilities

Interest accrued and due on loans ( refer Note 3 l)
Total

2l Other Current Liabilities
Statutory dues payable

Billing in excess of Revenue

Dues to employees

Other dues
Total

As at
3l March 2025

91,786.47

As at
3l March 2024

82,380.78

91,786,47 82,380.7E

1,073.73

446.88

29.28

4,089.89

33.97

233.59

1,520.61 4,386.73

<This space has intentionally' been left blank>
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SEI Tejas Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2025
(All amounts are in INR lhousands unless otherwise stated)

22 Revenue from operations
Revenue from sale and installation ofsolar water pumps

Operation & Maintenance

Revenue from sale of Raw materials

Total

23 Other Income
Interest income on fixed deposits
Interest income on intercompany loans
Liabilities/Provisions no longer required written back
Gain on sale ofProperty, Plant & Equipment
Others
Total

24 Consumption of material, erection and engineering expenses
Purchases

(lncrease)/decrease in inventory
Erectron , installation, testing and certification charges
Total

25 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other f'unds (Refer note 32)
Staffwelfare expenses
Total

26 Finance costs

Interest expense

Total

27 Otherexpenses
Rent
AR Write ofT

Rates and Taxes

Legal and Professional Charges
Payment to auditors (refer note (b) below)

Insurance

Provision for Pending Litigations
Advances to suppliers written off
Travelling and conveyancc
Communication expenses
Bank charges
Miscellaneous expenses
Liasoning(Pro ject Expenses)
O&M Expenses

Total

(i) Auditors'remuneration
Statutory audit
Others

Total

28 TaxExpense

Current Tax
Defbrred Tax
Income tax expense reported in the Stan<lalone statement ofprofit and loss

29 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Net profit(loss) attributable to equity shareholders for calculation ol EpS
number ofequity shares outstanding during the period

For the year ended

3l Nlarch 2025

348.88

4,91 23

For the year ended
3l lVlarch 2024

6,ts3 98

5,260. I I 6, I 53.98

t,742.27
1,616.35

8,80 l.87

156.00

2,297 62
1,657 .90

I 1,376.83

t.ts4.82
12.316.49 16.487 -17

3,0 r s. l5
t73.36
r3r.l5

3,095.7^l
224.3'l

r 9.35
3,319.66 3.339.49

10,450.76 172.3s

10,450.76 10,172.3s

12.00

35.22
|,373 94

3,t43.49
12s.00

337.t4

il 1.8t
3,379.s6

200.00

356.86

2,176.58

243.05

284.22

t91.43
t4 84
88.3 8

303.30

76.57
243.76

)t)
106.54

383.44

1,080.00

6,919.53 7,350.03

For the year ended

3l Nlarch 2025

r 25.00

For the year ended
3l March 2024

200.00

I 2s.00 200.00

Ii,j? Af,o' .
a)

b)
(3,1 12 59)
'7,215 25

(0.43)

2,t54.43
'7,2t5.25

0.30lJ-per share

t
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SEI Teias Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Firancial Statemetrts for the vear e[ded 3l M{rch 2025
(All anouils arc n lNIl lhoilsqnds ilnless otllenlise shkd)

30 Comrnitments & Contingent Liqbilities
Contingent Liebilities

(a) ContDgent liabrlities - rn respect oflncome Tax
For Assessment year 201 5- l6
For Assessment vear 2017- I 8

For Assessment year 201 8-19

As at 3l March 2025 As at 3l Nlarch 2024

9.34t 7 t

808 69
490 58

2,909 73

9,341.71

808 69

490 58
2,909 73(b) Bank guarantees outstanding towards project performance

Tlre cornpany does rrot have auy corrunitments as on 3 I st N/ arch 2025 and 3 I st Nlarch 2024.

3l Related Party Transactions
A. List of Related Parties

Name ofthe related partv and nature ofrelationshit

Advisors Private

India

* as identified bv the management and relied upon by the auditors

B. Transactions with Related Parties

Nature of the Transaction Name of Related Party For the year ended March 31, 2025 For the yesr eilded March 31, 2024

Scrap Sales Ishaan Solar Power Private Lrmited 15600 539 25

R.imli,,r.phpnr 6f FYnpncc. Awan Pashrroathv Caoital Advisors Private [.imited

Finance Cost g?1 fl4 s45 r5
Finance Cost Sunedison Enerw [ndia Pu Ltd I 526 gt g 55',1 0r

Refer I r.s? 0n

Short Term Loans Borrowed lshaan Solar Power Private Limited 5,118.21 5,908.00

Loan taken reoard lshaan Solar Power Privaie Limited 93 ll 2 649 90

3l Relflted Party Transactions (Continued)

Nature of the Transactioil Nnme of Related Party
As at

March 31.2025
As at

March 31.2024
Short Term Borrowinss Ishaan Solar Power PrivAie Lim;cd I ? R05 c)0 R 641 00
qh6d TPrm R^ffdwinoc Sunedison Enerw lndia Pu I-td I 2'1 025 4A 1 27 025 4a

Trade Pavables )) 016 n9 )4 1Rl )6

Ishaan Solar Power Privafe t.lmiled 37 I?8 80 36 254 96
Inferesf navihle on horrnwinoq Sunedison Enerw hrdia Pvt Ltd 45.0'15 95 1t sdo 04

Loans receivable Relex Renewahles & lnfrr.lnr.trrre Lid )o 1 14'16 20667 tt

Lilerest receivrhle Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Ltd 5.354 73 3.738.38

J' !;.i {e,.\-

q
o

t--'

\lehrre of Relltionshhr
Ultimate Holdrne Comoanv Refex Renewables & Inftastr"chrre Ltd /fonnerlu knopn it Stnedivn

Fellow subsidraries

Nlesamic Electronics Private I-i'nited /t:eoral to hc lbllow tnhrnlionwpf2lrd Morr
Entities in which shareholders exed
signil'icant influence

Venkatesan Krishnan- Non- Execrrrive l)irKey lvlaDagerial Personnel

Govindaraiarr - Additional Drrector (w e f26lh M^tch2025\
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SEI Tejas Private Linited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l NIarch 2025
(All amounts qre m INll thousttnds unless othctvise stated)

32 EmDloyee Benefitsl

Defined Contribution Plans:
The Company makes Provident Fund and Employee State lrrsurance Scheme contributions whrch are defined contribution plans, for
quahi/ing employees Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specifred percentage of the payroll costs to fund the
benefits For the Year ended 3l March 2025, the Company recognised Rs 173,22 thousand (31 iVlarch 2024 Rs 21487 thousand)
towards Provident Frurd contributrons and Rs 3,3 thousand (31 N[arch 2024 Rs 23 l3 thousand) towards Employee State hrsurance Scheme

contnbutions in the Standalone statement ofprofit and loss

Defined Benefit Plans:

Chanses in the Defined Berelit Oblisation
Comilenstfed Ahsences Plrn (:ratilirv

Present value at the beqinnrng ofvear
Interest Cost
Service Cost
Benefits Paid
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses
Procont wqlna aa rho ard nfwocr

3 l March 2025 3l Merch 2O2.t 3l March 2o2( 3l lllarch 2024

165'72

38 l2
(39 03)

tgl il

(13 49)
( l 3.90)

508 4l
79 20
36 33

(5r 92)
12 15\

7t9.01
53.68

124 6a

(388 95)
I 64.81 165.72 559-87 508.41

Particulars ComDensated Absences Plan Gratuitv
1l illor.h tot{ 1l trIornh 1O?1 11 Ntrrnh 1O1( 1l Mar.h titd

Current Portion
Non-Crrrent Podion

l7 83
t46qR

13 44
ta) )?

60 45
4qq 4l

4t 13

467 )9,

Tolel t6r'*t tA<1) <<q fl? {NR r'I

Actuarial AssumDtions!
Discount Rate

Expected rate ofretum on assets

Expected rate ofsalary Increase

Attrition Rate
Upto 30 years

3 l -44 Years

Above 44 years

Mortaliw (% of tALIvt l2-14)

Sensitivity Analysis

Gratuity :

Leave encashment

6.65%
NA

8Yo Pa

7.t5%
NA

8%o Pa

8.00%
8.00%
8.00%
100vo

6.65Yo

NA
8Vo Pa

t1 00%
t1.00%
ll.jOVo

t00vo

't 45yo

NA
8.00%

8.00%
8.00%
8 00%
100%

ll.jOYo
ll 00%
lt oovo

l00Yo

e

I
(i)_TIJ

Compensated Absences Plan Graauity

ComDonents of EmDloyer's Expense:
Current Seflice Cost
lnterest Cost
ActrariAl Losses/ f Grrns\

3l r\larch 2025 3l illarch 2024 3l Nlarch 2025 3l lllarch 2024

38 l2 03 4e) 3633
'19 20

fl, t5\

t24 68
53.68

/1RR qS\

Total expense recognised in the Standalone
statement ofprofit and loss 38.t2 (13.4e) I 15.53 118.36

Total expense/(income) recognised in the
Other Comprehensive Income (l2.ls) (J88.es)

As at 31 March 2025 As at 3l ilIarch 2024

Discount Rate (-/+ I%)
(7o change compared to actual)

Salarv growth rate (-/+l%)
(o/o change compared to actual)

Attritron rate (-/+ 50%)
(70 change compared to actual)

lvlortality rate C/+1 0%)
(oZ change compared to actual)

Decrease Increase D€crease Increase
610ll

9 00%

5 I 6.54
-7 70%

596 09
6.500h

559 9'l
0.00%

5t6 4l
-7 80yo

608 94
8 80%

)+z l)
-3 20%

559 77

o ojyo

563 55

l0 80%

461 40
-9 20%

526 48
3 60%

508 48
ooo%

46t.46
-9 20%

562.53

to 60%

497 8t
-2 l0o/o

508 34
0.00%

As at 3l March 2025 As st 3l lllarch 2024
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount Rate (-/+ l%)
(70 change cornpared to actual)

Salary growth rate (-/+l%)
(7o change compared to actual)

Attrition rate (-/+ 50%)
(70 chance compared to actual)

lvlonality rate (-/+10%)

f7o change compared to actual)

I 79.38
8 80%

152.2t
-7 60Yo

t7509
620%

164 84

0 00yo

t52.t7
-7 .7oo/o

17904
8 600/.

\59.72
-3 lo%

164 78

0 00%

232 2t
20 30%

t62 t2
t600%

200.61

3 90%

193 3l
o toyo

t6t'72
-t630nt

230 82

t9.5001

r86 58

-3 40%

t92.20
-o t0%

o
\?



SEI Tejas Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended 3l ilIarch 2025
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless othenvise stated)

33 Segment Reporting

Ind AS 108 establishes standards for reporting information about operating segments and related disclosure about product and services, geographical areas
and major customers. Based on'management approach'as defined in Ind AS 108, for the year ended March2024 &2023, the Board of Directors evaluate
the company performance by its only business segment comprising of supply, installation, commissioning and maintenance of solar water pumps and hence
information for such segment has been presented as part ofthe Standalone Balance Sheet and Statement ofprofit and loss.

Geographical Segments - The Company has only one geographical segment viz., India.

Details of income from maior customers

<This space has been intentionrlly left blrnk>

f l\,i a

Cr)

v-

r.)

n

Name of Customer
Year ended 3l

NIarch 2025
Year ended 3l

Nlarch 2O24

Grassroot Tradine Network for Women 7 50/" sRo/"

Rich Phvtocare Pvt Ltd ts% 260/o

Others 60/" l1o/"

,)



SEI TejN Privrte Limited
Nots to Saand8looe Finoncial Sttrtements for the resr ended 3l M{rch 2025
(All anomls orc in INR thousancls unless othct*ise stated)

3{ F{ir Vrlue Metsurcnents

Porticulars As aa 3l March 2025 Fnir value hiertrchv
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost trrcl I Levcl II Levcl III

Fin!ncial Assets
Trade Reeivables*
Cash dd Casl EqriMleilts#
Other Bdk Balances #
Loatrs

Olher Firrancial Assetsr
Total A$ets

Finuci{l LiBbilities
Trade PaYablest

Bonorvings

Other Firdrcial Liabilities'
Tor0l Liabilities

7.328.07

1.441.21

20.1t4 76

43.776.34
72,660,38

29.821.36
1.39.831.38

91.786.47

-

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost Lev€l I Level Il Level III

Financiol Ass€ts
Trade Receivablesr
Cash and Cash Equivaletrls#
Olher Bilk Bddces #

Lous
Other Finatrcial Assels*

Total Assets

Financial Lirbilitis
Trade Payables+

Bororvinqs
Other Fin.ncial Liabilities*
Total Linbililies

Pnrticuhrs

7.543.29

45637
t.790.30

20.667.l I
42.t64.64

40.126 07

t.35.666.48
82.380.79

r<aq1llt - - _

rThe cminc vdlue ofthese accouls are considqed lo be lhe sdle as their fai value. due to thcir shod t€m nature.
# TlEse accomts areconsidered lo be hiqhlv liquid and the cNi[q anrout of these de considered to be tle sme as lheir fair value.

BAL4 f iva?

+ t(^ UJo
*

lc,l?lllf,
llrl Tloot

I$ldt$rmlnb
trl{ lrm
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SEI Tqirs PriY{te Limited
Notes to Stlndelone Finrncial Statemetrts for ahc vclr ended 3l Mtrrch 2025
(All anouhls ote in INR thousan.ls ilhless othet\ilse statsd)

factors.

a)Provision for exD€ctcd credia loss

35 Finonciel Risk Mrnreement

ad\erse elfels otr its finarcial perfomrance. The printq,flsks to the Companv de credit atrd liquidity risk.
Tlrc Board of Directors r€viervs md asees policies for manasine each ofthese risks. which ae surmsised belotv:

(i) Credit Risk
Crclit risk mnagement

receivable lvhich ue agred nore than 365 days ilrd \ylrere the nranagenreilt beleives lhot there ts a risk ofnon collection.

Ycrr cnded Mdrch 31. 2025
Exwtedcredit loss for lrad€ receivables ulder simDlified aDDroach

Gross 59.722.81)

Ctrrvino nmdnnr offrtde rp.eiechle. lnFt nfimnni'm.ntr 1 324.n1 7 324 n1

Year ended Morch 31,202.1
ExFcted credil loss for tsade receivables uder siruplified approach

ca6'inq moul

35 Fin0ncial Risk Manasement (Continued)

(ii) Liquirlity Risk

Perticuhrs
one year ve[rs years

Trade Pavnbles

BodoNincs
Orher Finrncirl l-irbiliries

108.44 263.64 29.449.29
1.39.83138

29.82t.37
1.39.831.38

Totol

Particulars
L$3 than one year l-2 yesrs 2 ycars ond lbove Total

Trade Pavables

Bororvinqs
Other Financial Lirbilities

40.926.05
t.35.666.48

R2 380 79

40.926.05
t.35.666.48

82 tto 7s
lotal 2 58 q71 32 2 St 97? rt

The table bclo\y provides delails rcgarding drc contsactual maturities ofsigtrificant finmcial liabilities as at 3 I Mdch 2024 dd 3l Mdch 2023.

(iii) Foreiqn Currencv Riik
The Company's op€ratior$ de ldgely within India dd hence $e exposue to foreign cwency risk is yeq,miniilral

9AL4
{? fl V6

+
'a:
Q)
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+ \Ilo
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SEI Tqils Privste Limit€d
Notes to Saand0lone Finflncial Sartcm€nts for the vear endcd 3l M&rch 2025
(All anoilnts arc in INR thoilsands ilnless othe^ise slatsd)

ln
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+
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36 DisclosurcofinformrtionintermsofsectionlS6({)oftheComDrniesAct.20l3:

37 Coine Concern AssumDtion

lilbilities hale ben rorneasured at tlrc values lhey ue exrcted to settle.

3E Subs€quena Events

There ue no events lhat ecued aller the reponing dote Nhich would required adjustnent i[ this {inaNial statement.

39 Finrncitrl rttios

P rivg

t

R{tiox Determinont
7t-ts 71-1J

Varimce R€oson

Rotio Amount (Rsl Rrlio

CMent ratio
Swent Asset 44.397 80

0.17
44,852.59

0.17 0.001

:lmnt Liability 2,66.920.68 2,65,591.23

DeblEquit], ratio
Total Liabrlilies 82,334.30

(0.$)
I,37,331.42

(0.73) -4t.00A
Ratio declirred due to reduction in

liabilities
Shareholders Equity (1,9r,97r.15) 0.88,85t.36)

Debt senice coverage ralio
EBITDA 7,349.57

0.05
I 1,951.61

0.0E -4034/(
Ratio d&liiled due lo reduction in sales

tn accoMt ofno new projecls adenalicn,
Principal + lnterest I,Jt,937.86 t,47,503 77

ReM on equity ralio
Net Profil (3,1 r2.59)

0.02
2,t54.43

0.0r 42.1o/.
Ratio d@lined due lo reduction in sales

rn ac@ut ofno new prcjecls mdeflaken.
Shareholders Equity (1,91,971.95) (1,88,859.36)

lnventory moYer ratio
Net Sales 5,260.t I 6,153.98

Average lnventory

Irade receivables Mover
ratio

N€t Credil Sales 5,260. I I
0.71

6,153.98
0.83 -t4.30A

Av€rage Trade Receivables 7,435.68 7,453.29

frade payables mover
iatio

Net Credit Puchase

Average Imde Payables 50,28.1.39 41,t78.71

Nel capital Mover ralio
Tmover 5,260.11

(0.02J

6,153.98
(0.03) t5.20

Working Capital (2,22,522.88) (2,20,73E.64)

Net profit ralio
Net Profit (3,r r2.59)

(0.se)
2,t54.43

0.35 -269.0.A
Ralio declirled due lo reduction in sal€s

il accout ofno nes $ojects mdedaken.Tmover 5,260.1 l 6,153 98

Rem on capital emplo)€d

EBIT 7,326.01
(0.0.r)

lt,9l7 82
(0.06) -37.20

Ratio declined doe to reduction in soles

il accout ofno nerv prcjrcls udenaken.
Capital ENplo]€d (1,84,586.38) (1,88,859 36)

Retum on in\€shent
N€l Income (3,1 r2.5e)

0.02
2,154.43

(0.01) -247.80
Ratio declined due lo reduction in sales

on accomt of no rcw projrcls udenoken.
Capital Ehployed (r,8.r.586.38) (1,88,859.36)

lo.tl(ttl,
n dtloor

lurFfubnrnrrlr
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{0 Additional r€gulatory inform0tion required by Schedule III
(i) Det0ilr ofB€nimi ProDerty held

(ii) Workinq cnDital limits from BMks/FIs on thc lrasis ofsccuritv of currcnt asscls
The ComDml does mt have il\,oulstanding bofioNrnqs froil banks or fiildcial iNlihlions at the end ofthe financial year.

(iii) Willful defnulaer
Norc ofthe entities in the qrouD hale been declared wilful defiulter bv aN. bardi or fitnrial irstitution or qoyemnent or anv qovenunett audroritv

lir') RelationshiD rvilh slruck o[TcomDnnies

(v) ComDliance nith number ofhvcrs of comD0nies
The Compam'has comDlied $ith drc nMber of lavers Drescribed under the ComDanies Act. 2013.

(vi) ComDli{nce rrith nDDroved schcm€(!) oferr{ngem€nts
The Conrpanl has not enlered iilo nly schem€ ofanangenrenl which has an accolnung impact on cnrent or previous filancidl ]€d.
(vii) Utilis8tion ofborrorved funds ond share oremium

a dirsll]'or indir@lll, lend or irveil in other persons or entities idenlified in any nrnfirer whats@ver by or on behalfofthe group (Ultiiale Beneficidies) or
b. prolide any guarantee, srcuritl'or the like to or on behalfofthe ultinute beneficiaries

shall

(viii) Undisclosed Income

(ir) Details ofcrrDto currcncv or virtuol currencv
The group has not traded or invested in cry?to cmenc)' or vitual cFency duing the cMent or previous year.

(r) Vslualion of.PP&E. inltngible 0sset and in!eslment DroDerty
The Comapnv has trot revalued ils prope6'. plant and equipment (includinq rishlof-use assels) or intanqible assels or both durinq the cMent or previous vetr.

.ll Previous yetr figures have ben regroupcd Nhererer necessary to conlinn to cudent ]€d's classificalion.

SEI Tqirs Prilote Limited
Not€s ao Stend8lone Finrncinl Sa8tements for the verr ended 3l Mnrch 2025
(All onoilhls orc in INR thoilsonds ilnless othcrwise slaled)

For and on behllf oflhe Bosd of Direcaors of
SEI Teias Privat€ Limited

'\.6*o \z ^ r(*-^alera^
Govindar4iBn
Director
DIN: ll02l44l
Place : Che0ui
Date : 25 04 2025

Venk&tcssn Krishnm
Director
DIN:08245718

Place : Chemai
Daie r 25 04 2025
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